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From: SWD_Clerical

To: Brian.Kolessar@cummins.com

Cc: SWD _Clerical; Ammon, Pamela; Lynch, Michael; Brownlee, Sarah

Subject: DEP Mail / Cummins Inc - FLD046702122 - Inspection Report, Return to Compliance Letter, and Photo Log
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 7:57:53 PM

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.

To access the documents in OCULUS:

1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.

2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.

3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from

http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you

can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

FL. Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business
are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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